M-1994-005 Colona Pit Tamarisk Treatment Inbox -

Burkey, Jason (Oldcastle Materials) 8:24 AM (12 minutes ago) -
to me

Dustin,

See below. Our weed subcontractor has completed the Tamarisk treatmeant at the Colona Pit. | believe this completes the action items listed in your inspection report. Let me know if you have any questions or need
additional documentation.

Thanks,

Jason

From: Eco-Rx, Inc [mailto:ecorx@ aol.com|
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 4:44 PM
To: Burkey, Jason (Cldcastle Materials) <jason.burkey@oldcastlematerials.com>

Subject: Re: guastions

Jason,
We finished up the Tamarisk treatment in Colona this weekend. | will ship you off an invoice for Spring Creek and Colona here soon. Let me know what you need from me to document the treatment for response to DRMS.

Eco-Rx, Inc
Paul Schreiner
970.433 5850



